November 30, 1963

fir. J. B, Curry
Chief of Poli-rce

Re: Interview of Reserve Officer,
Fatroluwan Jessie C. Hunt, 229

On November SV, 1963 Reserve Officer, Fatrolman
Jessie C. Hunt was interviewed by the under-
signed officers as to any information he might
have concerning the shooting of Lee Harvey
Oswald which was not covered in his original
report dated HHovember 27, 1963, —.

Hunt stated, after Ireading his original report,
tliat there was nothing of significance which he

~could add.

Hunt further stated that he has not been contacted
by any federal agency at this time. | |

Respectfully submitted,

b

."f ! /:*- 1_\"
::______‘:} -:-113 : (x_ .f__'_.f A I TS -/ I{’
F., 1. Cornwall, Lieutenant
pocial Se{}ice Bureau

S

/ -u.“__/ ) ;77
\ M’_,ff:,/, ' -:-"-C'é’
s
\J

_C),

Ack Revill, Lieutenant
Pecial Service Bureau

jh

F . .
- W St - !-_‘_.I - T ..
PR ':1' e L * R . * TN e
- “-i.. - . b ’ . - -



